

Bulkley Valley Community Resources Board (BVCRB) Summer RAMP Completion Process Meeting

March 27, 2012, Bulkley Valley Research Centre 9:30 – 11:30 AM

Rick Budhwa, BVRC; Jeffrey Anderson, BVCRB; Bob Henderson, BVCRB; Jill Dunbar, BVCRB; Ben Heemsker, BVCRB

1. Recreation Subcommittee structure: Bob would co-chair if Tlell Glover agrees to co-chair as well. Ben could continue as RS&T BC liaison.

- Ben will contact Tlell.
- Jeff will contact Board members for their approval.

2. RAMP process: Meetings with small groups need to be held.

- Rick will assist with assembling these smaller groups.
- Bob will meet with Village of Telkwa.
- Jill will look for possible previous support letters (Village of Telkwa, Regional District).

3. Higher level strategy for completing the RAMP:

- Jeff will coordinate completion.

4. BVCRB Website:

- Jill will provide list of items that should be posted
- Kirsteen Laing will post.

Jill Dunbar, March 28, 2012